

Overview of Linkage #s at NO/AIDS Task Force, October 2012-June 2014

	Oct-Dec '12		Jan-Mar '13		Apr-June'13		Jul-Sept '13		Oct-Dec'13		Jan-Mar '14		Apr-Jun '14	
	Linked w/in 90 days	Total	Linked w/in 90 days	Total	Linked w/in 90 days	Total	Linked w/in 90 days	Total	Linked w/in 90 days	Total	Linked w/in 90 days	Total	Linked w/in 90 days	Total
Confirmed Positive Clients	26	29	13	15	31	34	19	21	24	28	21	24	23	24
Newly Dx Confirmed Positive	17	19	9	11	20	22	16	17	20	24	16	18	17	18
-% of Total		66%		73%		65%		81%		86%		75%		75%
Newly Dx YBMSM Confirmed Positive	5	6	2	3	5	6	2	3	4	5	6	7	3	3
-% of all Newly Dx		32%		27%		27%		18%		21%		39%		17%
Newly Dx MSM (excl YBMSM) Confirmed Positive	11	11	7	7	11	12	10	11	9	11	10	11	13	13

- Commented [AK1]: One is "anon"; 1 is HET; 1 is YBMSM
- Commented [AK2]: Includes "Anon"
- Commented [AK3]: 1 was LFU; 2 L2C<90days
- Commented [AK4]: LFU; <90days
- Commented [AK5]: Includes "Anon"
- Commented [AK6]: BC 2 were linked after 90days
- Commented [AK7]: 4 LFU; 3 YBM